From: Grzyb, Julie [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=75D1654D45154C2ABB08596A2C9AF282-JAGRZYB]

Sent: 6/13/2017 7:29:56 PM

To: Munger, Bridget [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=c54e1f650cead49968a5abab89c204f61-becmunger]

Subject: FW: Cape Fear Public Utility Authority:Gen X Call (Conference Room: 15F)
Location: R4-15T47-Water-Branch-Conf-Rm-15F-ATL

Start: 6/13/2017 7:30:00 PM

End: 6/13/2017 8:30:00 PM

Show Time As: Tentative

From: Hall, Renea [mailto:Hall.Renea@epa.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, June 13, 2017 12:18 PM

To: Hall, Renea; Culpepper, Linda; Grzyb, Julie; Brower, Connie; Godreau, Jessica; Midgette, Robert; Allenbach, Becky;
Campbell-Dunbar, Shawneille; Bush, William; Shehee, Mina; jim.flechtner@cfpua.org; Elliott, Richard

Subject: FW: Cape Fear Public Utility Authority:Gen X Call (Conference Room: 15F)

When: Tuesday, June 13, 2017 3:30 PM-4:30 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).

Where: R4-15T47-Water-Branch-Conf-Rm-15F-ATL

FYI.

R4 is having a conference call with the local folks. I'll have to sign off the call at 3:50.

From: Hall, Renea [mailto:Hall Rensa@ena.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, June 13, 2017 12:08 PM

To: Hall, Renea; Godreau, Jessica; Midgette, Robert; Allenbach, Becky; Campbell-Dunbar, Shawneille; Bush, William;
Shehee, Mina; iim.flechiner@cipua.org Elliott, Richard

Subject: Cape Fear Public Utility Authority:Gen X Call (Conference Room: 15F)

When: Tuesday, June 13, 2017 3:30 PM-4:30 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).

Where: R4-15T47-Water-Branch-Conf-Rm-15F-ATL

Purpose: Discuss the concerns of GenX in the Cape Fear among local, county, state and federal stakeholders.
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